
1

Banning Brice

From: Kawamoto Gerald
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:29 AM
To: Banning Brice
Cc: Babcock Christopher
Subject: ANC21FA015 (Chitina, Alaska) Personal Electronic Devices Email Report
Attachments: IMG_3294.jpg; IMG_3295.jpg; IMG_3297.jpg

Email Report Instructions: 
The narrative and attachments from this email report may be used in other reports at the discretion of the IIC. This 
email, including attachments (if applicable), should also be placed in the docket by the IIC. 
 
Email Report: 
The Vehicle Recorder Division received the following personal electronic devices: Apple iPhone SE 2020 (IMEI: 
356470103757543), iPhone 11 (IMEI: 356804117704473), Kazuna eTalk (S/N: F0192011007551). The devices arrived 
exhibiting signs of impact damage (IMG_3294.jpg, IMG_3295.jpg, IMG_3297.jpg). The iPhone 11 powered on normally 
using surrogate parts and was protected by a numeric passcode. A potential passcode provided to the investigation 
team was unable to unlock the device, thus no data were recovered. The iPhone SE 2020 was unable to power on using 
surrogate parts, thus no data were recovered. The Kazuna eTalk was unable to power on, thus no data were recovered. 
 
Prepared by: 
Gerald Kawamoto, Recorder Specialist NTSB RE‐40 



 

Photo 1 – Front view of personal electronic devices examined at the NTSB Vehicle Recorder Division.   
 



 

Photo 2 – Back of personal electronic devices examined at the NTSB Vehicle Recorder Division.   
 



 

Photo 3 – View of iPhone 11 examined at the NTSB Vehicle Recorder Division.   
 


	Photo 1 – Front view of personal electronic devices examined at the NTSB Vehicle Recorder Division.  
	Photo 2 – Back of personal electronic devices examined at the NTSB Vehicle Recorder Division.  
	Photo 3 – View of iPhone 11 examined at the NTSB Vehicle Recorder Division.  
	Photo 4 - 
	Photo 5 - 
	Photo 6 - 
	Photo 7 - 
	Photo 8 - 
	Photo 9 - 
	Photo 10 - 
	Photo 11 - 
	Photo 12 - 
	Photo 13 - 
	Photo 14 - 
	Photo 15 - 
	Photo 16 - 
	Photo 17 - 
	Photo 18 - 
	Photo 19 - 
	Photo 20 - 



